March 8, 2013

Mr. Kenneth J. Bergschultz, P.E. Senior Program Manager AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 4135 Technology Parkway Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53083

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED January 28, 2013 - AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Dear Mr. Bergschultz:

The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge receipt of the letter from AECOM Technical Services, Inc., dated February 25, 2013, in response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) letter dated January 28, 2013, transmitting a Notice of Violation.

In the letter, you identified the corrective actions that your company has taken or plans to take to address the violations. The NRC has reviewed the corrective actions, which appear to be adequate, and have no further questions at this time. The actions AECOM Technical Services, Inc. has taken and plans to take to address the violations will be examined during a future inspection.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Please feel free to contact Andrew Bramnik of my staff if you have any questions. Mr. Bramnik can be reached at 630-829-9543.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief Materials Inspection Branch Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket No. 030-14020 License No. 48-18672-01

cc: Stephan L. Nalefski

Senor Vice President, Central Region Operations

Mr. Kenneth J. Bergschultz, P.E. Senior Program Manager AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 4135 Technology Parkway Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53083

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED January 28, 2013 - AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Dear Mr. Bergschultz:

The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge receipt of the letter from AECOM Technical Services, Inc., dated February 25, 2013, in response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) letter dated January 28, 2013, transmitting a Notice of Violation.

In the letter, you identified the corrective actions that your company has taken or plans to take to address the violations. The NRC has reviewed the corrective actions, which appear to be adequate, and have no further questions at this time. The actions AECOM Technical Services, Inc. has taken, and plans to take to address the violations will be examined during a future inspection.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/readingrm/adams.html.

Please feel free to contact Andrew Bramnik of my staff if you have any questions. Mr. Bramnik can be reached at 630-829-9543.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief Materials Inspection Branch Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket No. 030-14020 License No. 48-18672-01

CC: Stephan L. Nalefski

Senor Vice President, Central Region Operations

Distribution: See next page

ADAMS Accession Number: ML13071A143

DOCUMENT NAME: LTR - Ack Itr AECOM Response to NOV.docx

□ Publicly Available

☑ Publicly Available ☐ Non-Publicly Available ☐ Sensitive ☑ Non-Sensitive

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/encl "E" = Copy with attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RIII DNMS		RIII DNMS			
NAME	AMBramnik:jc*AMB		TEBloomer*TEB			
DATE	03/ 08/13		03/ 08/13			

Letter to Kenneth J. Bergschultz from Tamara E. Bloomer dated March 8, 2013.

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED January 28, 2013 - AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

DISTRIBUTION:

Chuck CastoSteven OrthPatricia BuckleyAnne BolandCarole ArianoTammy TomczakJared HeckPaul PelkeMIB Inspectors